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London, April Eé, 1238

Dear Bill:

Tandell errived todey. I teiked with Nr. Psarson,
the head of the Stock Exchange, and mede arrangements oy o
him to have luoch there next week; alsc with Sir Walter d
Layton, head of The Economist, end asked him to be of

asslstancea to Yandeil on researeh work, and he has an
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appointment with him on Monday. I have outllned to
him some of the problems I think he should find out
about, in order to report to you, and told him to cont-

azlt me at any time for any sssistence or help I csn
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give him,

I am sure he will do a good job and I think it is
very lmportant, as I have already advised the State De-
pertment, for a man to be hers, make kls personsl obser-
vatlions, and then report personslly to the Commissien

and edrviza them as to what the actual conﬁitiﬁns Bre

here. .
If there is anything you weant ma to do, pleash 15

advise.
Sincerely yours,

The Honorable
Willisem O. Douglsas, i
Chairmen, Securities i
and Exchenge Commission,
Washington, D.C.
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